Ahmed

Mohammednour



Profile

Name:

Ahmed Emadeldin Mohamednour Ahmed

Date of Birth:

9th May 1996

Marital Status:

Single

Nationality:

Sudanese

Address:

Riyad Alsaliheen, Al Obeid, North Kordofan State, Sudan

Phone:

- +249129470508
- +249128470179
- +249900847408

Email:

Ahmeddollar199659@gmail.com

Languages

Arabic – Mother Tongue English – Excellent Spanish – Beginner

Hobbies

- Volleyball
- Painting
- Fixing Things

Summary

Geologist, Teacher, Driver, Shopkeeper, Registrar and volunteer experienced with solving all Computer Software Problems. Well-versed in numerous Computer Application including GIS, RAPP, BIMS and Microsoft Office: (Word, Excel, and PowerPoint).

Skill Highlights

- Typing
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Marketing

- Creative
- Good Communicator
- Can work under stress
- Team work and collaboration.

Experience

Volunteer - 2013 to 2021

University of Kordofan, Al Obeid city

- Reestablish the faculty of science annul exhibition.
- Participating in cleaning and rehabilitating of university of Kordofan.
- Organizing GIS workshop for students.
- Give computer classes.

Driver – 09/09/2014 to 01/01/2021

Taxi driver, Al Obeid

- Transport people, goods and mails.
- Daily check for the car.
- Maintaining simple problems.
- Train new drivers.
- Traveling.
- Ensure the safety of the passengers.

Director of The Registration committee – 1/7/2019 to 1/1/2021 New Sudan Organization, Al Obeid

- Registering the people of concern (poor students, disaster's victims, patients and everyone who needs our help).
- Identify Who really need help and deserve it.
- Identify the needs for each individual and family.
- Analyzing the date and sort it according to priority.
- Supervising on items distribution, money and projects which constructed for the people of concern.

Geologist- 2017 to 2019

Training in Water Environment and Sanitation (WES), Al Obeid

- Supervising on drilling Groundwater wells.
- Geophysical survey for Groundwater using SAS300c.

GIS technician – 27/6/2021 to 27/7/2021

Sudanese Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd, Al Obeid

- Filling new customers' data.
- Establishing plans for the new customer to get electricity.

Teaching Assistant – 7/9/2021 to the present **University of Kordofan,** Al Obeid

- Teaching in the university of Kordofan Geology labs (Mineralogy, Maps, Crystallography ...etc.).
- Proctoring students during exams.

Registrar – 1/10/2021 to present

Commission of Refugees (COR), west Kordofan

- Conduct registration interviews in accordance with local SOPs and registration standards.
- Enrollment of IDPs in ProGres and BIMs.
- Respond to queries from asylum seekers and refugees regarding UNHCR" s registration procedures and their rights and entitlements.
- Maintain accurate and up-to date records and data related to all household and individual registration cases.
- Identify persons with specific needs and ensure timely referral to protection follow-up as required.
- Collaborate with protection staff and/or partners in the delivery of assistance and programming, including provision of identity and entitlement documentation.
- Act as interpreter and translator when needed.
- Refer cases to other units within the office and to implementing partners as necessary.
- Perform other related duties as required.

Education

University of Kordofan, Al Obeid city, Sudan Specialization: Geology in the faculty of science Degree: B.Sc. (Hons) 2and class div. One in2021

Certifications

Projects management by Graduates Employment National Fund

AL OBAID, Sudan from 16 – 20 July 2017

- Small projects management.
- ICDL Computer Standard Level (Excellent) by St. Josephine Bakhita Vocational Training Centre

AL OBEID, Sudan from March 2019 – May 2019

- Electronic communication
- Introduction to it
- Word processing (Word)
- Spreadsheet (Excel)
- Presentation (PowerPoint)
- Database (Access)
- Advanced English Communication (Excellent) by St. Josephine Bakhita Vocational Training Centre

AL OBEID, Sudan from Feb 2019 - April 2021

- Language skills
- Grammar
- Phonetics
- Oral communication

First Aid Certificate (Excellent) By The Sudanese Red Crescent

AL OBAID, Sudan from June 2019 - July 2019

- First aid in community
- Home nursing
- Primary health care.
- Registration and RAPID application (RAPP) by UNHCR sub office Kadugli

AL OBAID, Sudan from 14 – 17 Oct 2021

- The object of the UNHCR.
- The national laws and agreements of the refugees.
- Protection for the staff and the POCs.
- Introduction about PRIME, BIMS, RAPP ProGes systems.
- Using of ProGres program and BIMS tools.

References

Name: Dr. Asim Abubakr Elmansour

Address: Al Obied, Sudan

Job: Don of Faculty of Sceince - University of Kordofan

Email: umdaballo63@gmail.com

Phone: 0249123404418

Name: Dr. Ahmed Dawelbeit

Address: Al Obied, Sudan

Job: Head of The Geology Department - University of Kordofan

Email: ahmeddawelbeit69@gmail.com

Phone: +249121586046

Name: Aladden Ahmed Ali Hamid

Address: khartoum, Sudan

Job: Senior Registration Assistant at UNHCR Organization

Phone: 0249901314211

Email: aladden.hamid09013@gmail.com